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To:??as??????????????????????????????martin smith 
Subject:????????????????????????? RE: ADVICE - First Draft. 

done 

From: martin smith 
Sent: 02 August 2013 15:30 
To: Simon Clarke; steve gelsthorpe; Rupert Hawke; Andy Cash 
Subject: RE: ADVICE - First Draft. 

Simon, 

Could .yo' 4i, . l i to l3 ? , 
"I 

P_ nninn l _ of a pro\.rioui TonferoncecaH... 

n n 1
The word O is n' n . .~i€`r_ ~ ~'tt `~~ `~~~~ C;'~Ct luau in rra° C~i - ~ 

M 

From: Simon Clarke 
Sent: 02 August 2013 14:53 
To: steve gelsthorpe; Rupert Hawke; Andy Cash; martin smith 
Subject: ADVICE - First Draft. 

(h ap_i, 

"lease C0Pa0Wr draft. 

e:S 

Simon Clarke 

GRO 
Direct: . G RO 

_..._._. - ----- - ------------------------------------------- - 

CartwrightKing 
S' Q t P G I E 0 R Yr 

Nottingham i Birmingham I Derby I Leicester l Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

Norwich Union House, South Parade, Old Market Square, Nottingham, NGI 2LH 
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This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received 
this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone. 
A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation 
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